
 

 

ACADEMIC ADVISEMENT & TRANSFER CENTER                                                         199 CHAMBERS STREET, ROOM S108, NEW YORK, NY 10007 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
 
 
To:      All Faculty & Advising Staff 
 
From:   Carei Thomas, Academic Advisement & Transfer Center 
 
Date:  April 3, 2020 
 
Re:      Virtual DegreeWorks Training Workshops – April & May 2020 
 
 
The Academic Advisement & Transfer Center will offer the following virtual DegreeWorks training workshops 
through Zoom: 
 

Date Time Zoom Meeting ID 

Tuesday, April 14, 2020 10:00 AM – 12:00 PM 101-755-390 

Thursday, April 16, 2020 3:00 PM – 5:00 PM 738-241-656 

Monday, April 20, 2020 12:00 PM – 2:00 PM 138-450-770 

Friday, April, April 24, 2020 2:00 PM – 4:00 PM 142-554-050 

Wednesday, April 29, 2020 10:00 AM – 2:00 PM 221-677-621 

Wednesday, May 6, 2020 12:00 PM – 2:00 PM 366-434-863 
 
 
To RSVP for a session, please click here.   
 
If you do not have advisor access to DegreeWorks, please email DWHelp@bmcc.cuny.edu.  Please include your 8-
digit CUNYfirst ID number, department, and role (i.e. substitute instructor, assistant professor, adjunct, etc.) in 
this request.   
 
Thank you. 
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